ANNOUNCEMENT

A
DATE: March 6, 2007 B
TO: All Personnel C
FROM: Ronnie Hicks, Battalion Chief, Acting Human Resources Officer
SUBJECT: Death of Retired Firefighter James Weatherby

DISPOSITION: Read/Post/Destroy March 16, 2007

Retired Firefighter Jim Weatherby, age 59, answered his last alarm on Saturday, March 3, 2007.
Jim was born in Greenfield, Ohio on May 14, 1947.

Jim served in the United States Army and worked as a Electrical Mechanic before joining our
Department on November 11, 1974. He retired from the department on November 4, 2003 after
29 years of dedicated service.

During his career, Jim worked in a variety of fire stations, including Fire Station 20 and Fire
Station 16, as well as the Fire Prevention Bureau. The later part of his career he was a staple at
the Repair Facility, serving in the storerooms and as a messenger.

Viewing services will be held on Sunday, March 11, 2007 between 1000 — 1700 hours and
Funeral services will be held on Monday, March 12, 2007 at 1000 hours. Both services will be
held at EI Camino Memorial Park 5600 Carroll Canyon Rd, San Diego, 92121. Department flags
shall be flown at half-staff on the day of the services.




